This plaque was recently found at Biddulph Methodist Church (and
The Victoria Centre), Station Road, Biddulph ST8 6B]J

THE ORGAN IN THIS CHURCH WAS
ERECTED TO THE GLORY OF GOD
AND IN LOVING AND GRATEFUL
MEMORY OF THE YOUNG MEN

FROM THIS CHURCH AND SCHOOL
WHO MADE THE SUPREME SACRIFICE
DURING THE GREAT WAR 1914-1918
AND AS A THANKOFFERING FOR

THE LIVES OF THOSE WHO WERE
SPARED TO RETURN



